Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 2:51 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl; assignments; SUR

Cc: Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow; Catherine Thia; KKLau
Subject: RE: Own damage claim - DOA: 24.01.2019

Dear all,

Kindly close this OD claim at your end as your insured will like to claim under third party.

Thank you and have a great days ahead
Cheers !l

Best Regards,
Jack, Ng
}[p: 8288 6309

Email : Jackng@honda.com.sq

BODY REPAIR AND PAINT CENTRE

255 Alexandra Road Singapore 159937

DID : +65 6514 5481 FAX:+65 6362 5015
Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

(A MEMBER OF ORIENTAL HOLDING BERHAD)
Website: www.honda.com.sg

E’# ﬁ Wigit our

Facebook page

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you for your collaboration.

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Jack Ng <jackng@honda.com.sg>; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Catherine Thia
<catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com>; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Own damage claim - DOA: 24.01.2019

M/s Kah Motor Co. (Sdn) Bhd
Attn: Mr Jack Ng

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of 25 January 2019 pertaining to the above matter.
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It is noted in the SAS report that Insured is claiming THIRD PARTY and she is required to amend the SAS report to
claim OWN DAMAGE (OD).

We shall be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey mutual client’s vehicle. (UBI or ALEXANDRA???)
Meanwhile, please let us have your estimates and email address of LIM HSUEH FANG

Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please assist to arrange for the survey.

Aside to Catherine, please assist to create the Merimen folder.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel (65) 6389 6183
Fax  (65) 6224 7478
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com
Disclaimer :
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.

From: Jack Ng [mailto:jackng@honda.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 1:07 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Own damage claim

Dear all,
Kindly register for OD claim, attached is the GIA report.

Thank you
Jack Ng

Get Outlook for iOS

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



